

# Кононець Марина

# АВІА-МЕНЕДЖЕР

Вік: 40 років

Режим роботи: повний робочий день, позмінна робота, віддалена робота

Категорії: Туризм та спорт, Робота за кордоном, Інші пропозиції

✓ Готова до відряджень

Увійдіть або зареєструйтеся на сайті як роботодавець, щоб бачити контактну інформацію.

Опис

# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

MARYNA KONONETS

Ukraine, Kyiv

Nationality - Ukrainian

# **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

Civil Aviation Industry Professional with 9 years of experience as a Deputy Airport Services Manager, Airline Trainer, Airport Services Supervisor, Customer Services Agent seeking full time position for professional growth and advancement. Brings knowledge and certifications of Passenger Handling, Ramp and Turnaround Supervision, Flight Disruptions Managing and Operation

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019-2020 - Ernest Airlines, Airport Manager - International Airport "Kyiv-Zhulyany"

2014-2019 - flydubai (Aeroclub-AMC), Airport Services Supervisor / Acting Airport Services Manager - International Airport "Boryspil" and International Airport "Kyiv-Zhulyany"

2014 - flydubai, Business Team Coordinator - Dubai International Airport

2013-2014 - flydubai (Aeroclub-AMC), Airport Services Supervisor - International Airport "Boryspil"

2011-2013 - Ltd. Swissport-Ukraine, Passengers Services Agent - International Airport "Boryspil"

#### **EDUCATION**

2002-2007 - National Aviation University. Master's degree.

Discipline Aviation Law

# **CERTIFICATES AND TRAININGS**

**Aviation Security Certificate** 

Ramp/Airside Safety Awareness Certificate and Ramp Supervision

**Dangerous Goods Certificate** 

**Emergency Response Plan** 

Safety Management System



Airline Trainer Certificate

Load Control Operations and Communications Certificate

Customer Service Standards

CPL (Aircraft), IR (Aircraft) Theory Certificates which include knowledge of Air Law, Regulations and ATC Procedures; Human Factors; Aviation Meteorology (METAR, TAF, SIGMET, AIRMET); Air Navigation; Radio Navigation; Principles of Flight; General Aircraft Technical Knowledge; Aerodynamics; Operation, Performance and Flight Planning; Mass and Balance

# WORKING EXPERIENCE IN THE TRAINING ENVIRONMENT

MACS DCS system / Load Control trainings in Almaty International Airport (Kazakstan), Odesa International Airport (Ukraine), International Airport (Kyiv-Zhulyany" (Ukraine), Sofia International Airport (Bulgaria), Nizhniy Novgorod International Airport (Russia), Baku International Airport (Azerbaijan), Ashgabat International Airport (Turkmenistan)

Ramp Safety and Procedures in Sofia International Airport (Bulgaria), Gabala International Airport (Azerbaijan), Ashgabat International Airport (Turkmenistan), International Airport "Kyiv-Zhulyany" (Ukraine)

flydubai airlines Product and Procedures in Sofia International Airport (Bulgaria), Donetsk International Airport (Ukraine), Nizhniy Novgorod International Airport (Russia), Gabala International Airport (Azerbaijan)

Excess Baggage Automation System in Sofia International Airport (Bulgaria), Odesa International Airport (Ukraine), International Airport "Kyiv-Zhulyany" (Ukraine)

# PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGES

PC user (MS Office, Internet, Excel, Paint, Photoshop, Publisher, Audio/Video editing software)

Proficient with Amadeus, MACS, SPRINT, IPort DCS

Lost and Found procedure / World Tracer

Aircraft Weight and Balance control and loading

#### **LANGUAGES**

English – upper-intermediate

Ukrainian and Russian - native speaker

# **PERSONAL QUALITIES**

Responsible. Creative. Flexible. Troubleshooting and problem solving. Organized. Good team worker. Effective communications. Leadership. Ability to work under pressure. Strong decision making skills

Without bad habits

Driving license type B